Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON AUGUST 10, 2011, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER, AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

Washington Township Issues

Moses Troyer, resident of Washington Township, Section 6, called on the Commission to offer donation of five loads of smaller road rock for the special project in Osage Township, Section 18/Metz Township, Section 13 to accommodate the horse travel. Commission thanked Mr. Troyer and will so inform the Township Boards.

Commission authorized expense checks.

Emergency Management

Vernon County Emergency Management Director, Dennis Kimrey, telephoned the Commission regarding the All Hazard Mitigation Plan. He was informed the plan had been submitted and Sam Dingfelder, Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission, will be making appointments in the near future with the Commission and Mr. Kimrey to review the file.

WM911Dispatch Center

Commissioner Shaw made motion to enter into Participation Agreement with the Western Missouri 911 Dispatch Center for the 2011 Budget Year in the amount of \$179,000.00 as budgeted in the County's 2011 Budget. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Gerster (Absent). Agreements were signed, attested and forwarded to the Western Missouri 911 Dispatch Center Board for approval.

WM911DC

Commission received meeting notice for WM911DC Board to be held on August 17th at 5:00 P.M. Meeting notice had been posted on August 12, 2011 on Commission Agenda.

Region M Solid Waste Management District

Commissioner McCord returned phone call to Stephanie Campbell, Environmental Program Specialist, Region M Solid Waste Management District, regarding the Bonus Points recommendation and the grant request. Commissioner McCord approved the recommended Bonus Points.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Clear Creek Township Issues

Clear Creek Township Board Member, Perry Lackey, telephoned Commissioner McCord regarding brushcutting request from the El Dorado Springs School District along bus routes. Commissioner McCord informed Mr. Lackey that the information had been sent out the day before. He also invited Commissioner McCord to attend the Clear Creek Township Board meeting to be held this evening at 7:00 P.M. at the Dedrick Church. Commissioner McCord will attend and present copies of the 1999 Governmental Services booklet the Rules for Township and Township officials as requested, along with Sunshine Law Books.

Bridge Department Issues

Brian Bremer, Murphy Tractor Company, called on Commissioner McCord regarding delivery of the tractor and brushcutter to be delivered to the County Bridge Barn Thursday, August 11th or Monday, August 15th.

Reports

Commission approved Circuit Clerk report for July, 2011.

Assessor's Office

County received 1% operations State reimbursement in the amount of \$22,720.81 for the Assessor's office.

Dover Township Issues

Commission spoke with Dover Township Trustee, Jim Clark. He was in receipt of the request from the El Dorado Springs School District, that was submitted to the County, with regard to need of brushcutting on the bus routes. He will contact the school district for more information.

Virgil Township Issues

Wesley Greenstreet, Virgil Township Board Member, telephoned the Commission regarding the request from the El Dorado Springs School District for brushcutting and road maintenance in Vernon County. He will submit map to the County and is requesting aid from the County with the brushcutting.

Inventory

Commissioner Shaw left the Session to complete inventory at the Recycling Center and Home Ec Building.

ADJOURN

Ordered that the Commission adjour	n at 2:45 P.M. until Tuesday, August 16, 2011.
ATTEST:	APPROVED:
CLERK OF COMMISSION	PRESIDING COMMISSIONER